

**ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE
STATE BOARD OF HEALTH**

LCB File No. R076-01

Effective October 18, 2001

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~{omitted material}~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§1, 2, 4, 7-9 and 12, NRS 439.150, 449.037 and 449.050; §§3, 5, 6, 10, 11, 13 and 14, NRS 449.037.

Section 1. NAC 449.0165 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.0165 *1.* An applicant for a license or the renewal of a license to operate a medical facility, facility for the dependent or program of hospice care who wishes or is required pursuant to NAC 449.15359 or 449.4063 to have building plans for new construction or remodeling reviewed by the health division must:

~~{1.}~~ *(a)* Submit to the health division ~~{the building plans and his}~~ *or have on file a current* application for a license or renewal of a license; ~~{and~~

~~—2.}~~ *(b)* Pay to the health division ~~{:~~

~~—(a) For the initial review of each plan submitted, a fee of \$360; and~~

~~—(b) For each subsequent review of a plan submitted, a fee of \$130.}~~ *any fees required for the issuance or renewal of a license pursuant to NAC 449.013 or 449.016; and*

(c) Submit two complete sets of building plans for new construction or remodeling prepared by a registered architect, registered residential designer or licensed general contractor to the entity designated to review such plans by the health division.

2. All costs incurred for the review of building plans and any changes or revisions made to the plans must be borne by the applicant and paid directly to the designee of the health division conducting the review of the plans.

3. The ~~fees~~ costs required to be paid pursuant to ~~this~~ subsection 2 are not refundable and are in addition to the fees charged for the issuance or renewal of the license pursuant to NAC 449.013 or 449.016.

Sec. 2. NAC 449.081 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.081 1. Building plans for new construction or remodeling may be submitted to the *entity designated to review such plans by the* health division ~~for review~~ pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165.

2. The health division shall not approve the plans for licensing until all construction has been completed and a survey is conducted at the site.

Sec. 3. NAC 449.15359 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.15359 1. Before the construction of a facility or an alteration to an existing facility is begun:

(a) A copy of the building plans drawn to scale must be submitted to the *entity designated to review such plans by the* health division ~~for its review and approval;~~ *pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165;* and

(b) The building plans must be ~~reviewed and~~ approved by the health division.

2. The health division shall not issue a license to operate a facility until all construction has been completed and the health division has conducted a survey at the site.

Sec. 4. NAC 449.179 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.179 1. Before an applicant for a license to operate a new residential facility begins construction of the facility or before an applicant for a license to operate an existing residential facility or a licensee begins a project to remodel an existing residential facility, the applicant or licensee must:

(a) Submit the plan for construction or remodeling to the ~~[bureau]~~ *entity designated to review such plans by the health division pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165* and the state and local agencies that are required to approve the plan before construction or remodeling may be commenced; and

(b) Notify the bureau of a tentative date for the completion of the construction or remodeling.

2. The plan for construction or remodeling must include a description of the materials that will be used to complete the project.

3. Before issuing a license to operate a residential facility, the bureau shall inspect the facility to ensure that it complies with:

(a) The provisions of NAC 449.156 to 449.2766, inclusive; and

(b) The applicable zoning ordinances and regulations.

4. An applicant for a license to operate a residential facility must submit to the bureau with his application evidence that the applicant and the facility are in compliance with the provisions of NRS 449.001 to 449.240, inclusive, and NAC 449.156 to 449.2766, inclusive.

5. The bureau shall not perform the inspection required pursuant to subsection 3 until the applicant has submitted to the bureau the application required pursuant to NRS 449.040, the fee required pursuant to NAC 449.016 and the evidence required pursuant to subsection 4.

Sec. 5. NAC 449.3154 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.3154 1. Except as otherwise provided in this section, newly constructed hospitals and existing hospitals shall comply with the current edition of *NFPA 101: Life Safety Code*, published by the National Fire Protection Association, which is hereby adopted by reference. A copy of the code may be obtained from the National Fire Protection Association, 11 Tracy Drive, Avon, Massachusetts 02322, or by telephone at (800) 344-3555, for the price of ~~[\$42.00]~~ **\$45.50** for members of the National Fire Protection Association, or ~~[\$46.75]~~ **\$50.50** for nonmembers, plus ~~[\$5.95]~~ **\$6.95** for shipping and handling.

2. Except as otherwise provided in this section, newly constructed hospitals and existing hospitals shall comply with the current edition of *Guidelines for Design and Construction of Hospital and Health Care Facilities*, published by the American Institute of Architects, which is hereby adopted by reference, except that:

- (a) Renovation Section 1.2 of the introduction to the guidelines does not apply; and
- (b) The guidelines do not apply to the refurbishing of the hospital where the only changes being made are to the paint or the floor, window or wall coverings.

FLUSH A copy of the guidelines may be obtained from AIA Rizzoli Bookstore, 1735 New York Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, or by telephone at (888) 272-4115, for the price of \$60, plus \$5 for shipping and handling.

3. A hospital shall meet all applicable federal, state and local laws and comply with all applicable life safety, environmental, health, building and fire codes and zoning ordinances. If there are any differences between the state and local codes, the more restrictive standards apply.

4. ~~[/]The bureau shall review building plans for new construction and remodeling of a hospital.[/]~~ A complete copy of the *building* plans ~~[/]for new construction and remodeling of a hospital[/]~~, drawn to scale, must be ~~[/]brought[/]~~ **submitted** to the ~~[/]bureau of licensure and certification[/]~~

~~of~~ *entity designated to review such plans by* the health division ~~[for a plan review]~~ pursuant to *the provisions of* NAC 449.0165.

5. The bureau shall not approve the licensure of a hospital until all construction has been completed and a survey is conducted at the site. The plan review is only advisory and does not constitute prelicensing approval.

6. Notwithstanding any provision of this section to the contrary, a hospital which was licensed on January 1, 1999, shall be deemed to be in compliance with this section if the use of the physical space in the hospital does not change and the existing construction of the hospital does not have any deficiencies which are likely to cause serious injury, serious harm or impairment to public health and welfare.

Sec. 6. NAC 449.4063 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.4063 1. An applicant for a license to operate a new facility shall inform the division before making any commitment to purchase or lease a facility.

2. If an applicant desires to purchase a currently licensed facility, the facility must meet current state and local regulations relating to safety. With the written permission of the current owner or lessee, the division will provide to the applicant information about any changes needed for that facility and a history of any past deficiencies.

3. The applicant shall:

(a) Submit *any plans for new construction or remodeling* to the *entity designated to review such plans by the health* division ~~[any plans for new construction or remodeling;]~~ *pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165;* and

(b) Notify the division of a tentative date for the completion of the construction or remodeling.

4. If a proposed facility is not currently licensed, the division will, upon request, furnish the applicant with a written statement of the results of its inspection of the facility.

~~[5.—The division will review any plans for new construction or remodeling of a facility and furnish the applicant with a statement of its findings.]~~

Sec. 7. NAC 449.6114 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.6114 Before the construction of a facility or alteration to an existing obstetric center is begun, the ~~[architectural plans and specifications]~~ *building plans* for the construction may be submitted to the *entity designated to review such plans by the* health division ~~[for review]~~ pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165.

Sec. 8. NAC 449.6135 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.6135 A person may submit ~~[architectural plans and specifications of]~~ *building plans for* new construction or remodeling of an independent center for emergency medical care to the *entity designated to review such plans by the* health division pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165 to determine whether the *building* plans ~~[and specifications]~~ comply with the provisions of NAC 449.61302 to 449.61384, inclusive. The health division may make recommendations for compliance with those provisions.

Sec. 9. NAC 449.686 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.686 1. An applicant for a license to operate an intermediate care facility must contact the health division before opening, constructing, leasing or purchasing a building.

2. Upon a change of operating ownership, a building must meet current regulations, building and life safety codes. The health division will furnish to a prospective buyer or lessee information about changes needed and a history of past deficiencies with the written permission of the current owner or lessee.

3. Building plans for new construction or remodeling may be submitted to the *entity designated to review such plans by the* health division ~~[for review]~~ pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165.

4. The health division shall not approve the plans for licensing until all construction has been completed and a survey is conducted at the site.

Sec. 10. NAC 449.74541 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.74541 1. The state board of health hereby adopts by reference:

(a) *NFPA 101: Life Safety Code*, in the form most recently published by the National Fire Protection Association, unless the board gives notice that the most recent revision is not suitable for this state pursuant to subsection 2. A copy of the code may be obtained from the National Fire Protection Association, 11 Tracy Drive, Avon, Massachusetts 02322, or by telephone at (800) 344-3555, for the price of ~~[\$42.00]~~ **\$45.50** for members or ~~[\$46.75]~~ **\$50.50** for nonmembers, plus ~~[\$5.95]~~ **\$6.95** for shipping and handling.

(b) *NFPA 99: Standard for Health Care Facilities*, in the form most recently published by the National Fire Protection Association, unless the board gives notice that the most recent revision is not suitable for this state pursuant to subsection 2. A copy of the standard may be obtained from the National Fire Protection Association, 11 Tracy Drive, Avon, Massachusetts 02322, or by telephone at (800) 344-3555, for the price of \$33.50 for members or \$37.25 for nonmembers, plus \$5.95 for shipping and handling.

(c) *Guidelines for Design and Construction of Hospital and Healthcare Facilities*, in the form most recently published by the American Institute of Architects, unless the board gives notice that the most recent revision is not suitable for this state pursuant to subsection 2. A copy of the guidelines may be obtained from the AIA Rizzoli Bookstore, 1735 New York Avenue,

N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, or by telephone at (888) 272-4115, for the price of \$60, plus \$5 for shipping and handling.

2. The state board of health shall review each revision of the publications adopted by reference pursuant to subsection 1 to ensure its suitability for the state. If the board determines that the revision is not suitable for this state, it will hold a public hearing to review its determination and give notice of that hearing within 6 months after the date of the publication of the revision. If, after the hearing, the board does not revise its determination, the board will give notice that the revision is not suitable for this state within 30 days after the hearing. If the board does not give such notice, the revision becomes part of the publication adopted by reference pursuant to subsection 1.

Sec. 11. NAC 449.74543 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.74543 1. A facility for skilled nursing must be designed, constructed, equipped and maintained in a manner that protects the health and safety of the patients and personnel of the facility and members of the general public.

2. Except as otherwise provided in this section:

(a) A facility for skilled nursing shall comply with the provisions of the *NFPA 101: Life Safety Code*, adopted by reference pursuant to NAC 449.74541.

(b) Any construction or remodeling of a facility for skilled nursing must comply with *Guidelines for Design and Construction of Hospital and Healthcare Facilities*, adopted by reference pursuant to NAC 449.74541:

(1) Except for section 1.2 of the introduction to the guidelines governing renovations; and

(2) Unless the remodeling is limited to refurbishing an area within the facility, including, without limitation, painting the area, replacing the flooring, repairing windows, or replacing window and wall coverings.

3. A facility for skilled nursing shall be deemed to be in compliance with the provisions of subsection 2 if:

(a) The facility is licensed on January 1, 1999, the use of the physical space in the facility is not changed and there are no deficiencies in the construction of the facility that are likely to cause serious injury, harm or impairment to the public health and welfare; or

(b) The facility has submitted building plans to the bureau before February 1, 1999, and:

(1) The bureau determines that the plans comply with standards for construction in effect before December 11, 1998;

(2) The facility is constructed in accordance with those standards;

(3) Construction of the facility is begun before August 1, 1999; and

(4) There are no deficiencies in the construction of the facility that are likely to cause serious injury, harm or impairment to the public health and welfare.

4. A facility for skilled nursing shall comply with all applicable:

(a) Federal and state laws;

(b) Local ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning ordinances; and

(c) Life safety, environmental, health, building and fire codes,

FLUSH related to the construction and maintenance of the facility. If there is a difference between state and local requirements, the more stringent requirements apply.

5. A facility for skilled nursing may submit building plans for new construction or remodeling to the **[bureau]** *entity designated to review such plans by the health division*

pursuant to NAC 449.0165. The ~~the bureau's~~ *entity's* review of those plans is advisory only and does not constitute approval for the licensing of the facility. The bureau shall not approve a facility for licensure until all construction is completed and a survey is conducted at the site of the facility.

Sec. 12. NAC 449.833 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.833 1. The state board of health hereby adopts by reference ~~the~~:

(a) The Uniform Building Code, 1994 edition. A copy of the code may be obtained from the International Conference of Building Officials, 5360 South Workman Mill Road, Whittier, California 90601, for the price of ~~[\$173.75.]~~ *\$173.90*.

(b) NFPA 101: Life Safety Code, in the form most recently published by the National Fire Protection Association, unless the board gives notice that the most recent version is not suitable for this state pursuant to this paragraph. A copy of the code may be obtained from the National Fire Protection Association, 11 Tracy Drive, Avon, Massachusetts 02322, or by telephone at (800) 344-3555, for the price of \$45.50 for members of the National Fire Protection Association, or \$50.50 for nonmembers, plus \$6.95 for shipping and handling. The state board of health shall review each revision of NFPA 101: Life Safety Code adopted by reference pursuant to this paragraph to ensure its suitability for the state. If the board determines that the revision is not suitable for this state, it will hold a public hearing to review its determination and give notice of that hearing within 6 months after the date of the publication of the revision. If, after the hearing, the board does not revise its determination, the board will give notice that the revision is not suitable for this state within 30 days after the hearing. If the board does not give such notice, the revision becomes part of the publication adopted by reference pursuant to this paragraph.

2. The construction of a new facility must be in accordance with the *Uniform Building Code*, 1994 edition, and the *current edition of NFPA 101: Life Safety Code* . ~~[101,1994 edition.]~~

3. Fire alarms must be manually operated and connected to an electrically supervised system. Each alarm signal must be coded to indicate the location of the station of origin.

4. The facility must contain a device for emergency radio communications to be prepared for disasters.

5. The radio system must be self-sufficient in an emergency and be capable of operation without reliance on the building's service or the emergency power system. The radio system must be linked with state and community communication networks.

6. Building plans for the construction of a new facility or for remodeling an existing facility may be submitted to the *entity designated to review such plans by the* health division ~~[for review]~~ pursuant to the provisions of NAC 449.0165.

7. The health division shall not approve the plans for licensing until all construction has been completed and a survey is conducted at the site.

Sec. 13. NAC 449.9841 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.9841 1. The state board of health hereby adopts by reference:

(a) *NFPA 101: Life Safety Code*, in the form most recently published by the National Fire Protection Association, unless the board gives notice that the most recent revision is not suitable for this state pursuant to subsection 2. A copy of the code may be obtained from the National Fire Protection Association, 11 Tracy Drive, Avon, Massachusetts 02322, or by telephone at (800) 344-3555, for the price of ~~[\$42.00]~~ **\$45.50** for members or ~~[\$46.75]~~ **\$50.50** for nonmembers, plus ~~[\$5.95]~~ **\$6.95** for shipping and handling.

(b) *NFPA 99: Standard for Health Care Facilities*, in the form most recently published by the National Fire Protection Association, unless the board gives notice that the most recent revision is not suitable for this state pursuant to subsection 2. A copy of the standard may be obtained from the National Fire Protection Association, 11 Tracy Drive, Avon, Massachusetts 02322, or by telephone at (800) 344-3555, for the price of \$33.50 for members or \$37.25 for nonmembers, plus \$5.95 for shipping and handling.

(c) *Guidelines for Design and Construction of Hospital and Healthcare Facilities*, in the form most recently published by the American Institute of Architects, unless the board gives notice that the most recent revision is not suitable for this state pursuant to subsection 2. A copy of the guidelines may be obtained from the AIA Rizzoli Bookstore, 1735 New York Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, or by telephone at (888) 272-4115, for the price of \$60, plus \$5 for shipping and handling.

(d) *Standard 9.5F2*, governing the construction of rooms for the use of lasers, in the form most recently published by the American Institute of Architects, unless the board gives notice that the most recent revision is not suitable for this state pursuant to subsection 2. A copy of the standard may be obtained from the AIA Rizzoli Bookstore, 1735 New York Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, or by telephone at (888) 272-4115, for the price of \$60, plus \$5 for shipping and handling.

2. The state board of health shall review each revision of the publications adopted by reference pursuant to subsection 1 to ensure its suitability for the state. If the board determines that the revision is not suitable for this state, it will hold a public hearing to review its determination and give notice of that hearing within 6 months after the date of the publication of the revision. If, after the hearing, the board does not revise its determination, the board will give

notice that the revision is not suitable for this state within 30 days after the hearing. If the board does not give such notice, the revision becomes part of the publication adopted by reference pursuant to subsection 1.

Sec. 14. NAC 449.9843 is hereby amended to read as follows:

449.9843 1. Except as otherwise provided in this section:

(a) An ambulatory surgical center shall comply with the provisions of the *NFPA 101: Life Safety Code*, adopted by reference pursuant to NAC 449.9841.

(b) Any construction or remodeling of an ambulatory surgical center must comply with *Guidelines for Design and Construction of Hospital and Healthcare Facilities*, adopted by reference pursuant to NAC 449.9841:

(1) Except for section 1.2 of the introduction to the guidelines governing renovations;

(2) Unless the remodeling is limited to refurbishing an area within the center, including, without limitation, painting the area, replacing flooring, repairing windows, or replacing window or wall coverings; and

(3) Except for those provisions of the guidelines related to rooms for the use of lasers.

(c) Any construction or remodeling of a room for the use of lasers in an ambulatory surgical center must comply with the provisions of *Standard 9.5F2* of the American Institute of Architects, adopted by reference pursuant to NAC 449.9841.

2. An ambulatory surgical center shall be deemed to be in compliance with the provisions of subsection 1 if:

(a) The center is licensed on February 1, 1999, the use of the physical space in the center is not changed and there are no deficiencies in the construction of the center that are likely to cause serious injury, harm or impairment to the public health and welfare; or

(b) The center has submitted building plans to the bureau before February 1, 1999, and:

(1) The bureau determines that the plans comply with standards for construction in effect before December 11, 1998;

(2) The center is constructed in accordance with those standards;

(3) Construction of the center is begun before August 1, 1999; and

(4) There are no deficiencies in the construction of the center that are likely to cause serious injury, harm or impairment to the public health and welfare.

3. An ambulatory surgical center shall comply with all applicable:

(a) Federal and state laws;

(b) Local ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning ordinances; and

(c) Life safety, environmental, health, building and fire codes.

FLUSH If there is a difference between state and local requirements, the more stringent requirements apply.

4. An ambulatory surgical center may submit building plans for new construction or remodeling to the ~~[bureau]~~ *entity designated to review such plans by the health division* pursuant to NAC 449.0165. The ~~[bureau's]~~ *entity's* review of those plans is advisory only and does not constitute approval for the licensing of the center. The bureau shall not approve a center for licensure until all construction is completed and a survey is conducted at the site of the center.

**ADOPTED REGULATION
OF THE STATE BOARD OF HEALTH**

HEALTH DIVISION
Bureau of Licensure and Certification

Information Statement per NRS 233B.066

1. DESCRIPTION OF HOW PUBLIC COMMENT WAS SOLICITED, SUMMARY OF PUBLIC RESPONSE, AND AN EXPLANATION OF HOW OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS MAY OBTAIN A COPY OF THE SUMMARY.

Notice of public workshops held on April 2, 2001, in Reno and April 3, 2001, in Las Vegas was published in the Las Vegas Review Journal and Reno Gazette Journal on or before March 21, 2001. Notices of public workshops, and proposed regulations were mailed to all county libraries in Nevada, facilities for the treatment of irreversible renal disease, facilities for the treatment of abuse of alcohol or drugs, facilities for the care of adults during the day, residential facilities for groups, hospitals, facilities for intermediate care, facilities for skilled nursing, surgical centers for ambulatory patients, and interested parties. In addition, on January 29, 2001, a small business impact statement questionnaire was mailed to all facilities listed above. The summary of the small business impact statement was available to the public at the public workshop.

Notice of public hearing regarding the Board's intent to adopt amendments was published in the Las Vegas Review Journal, Reno Gazette Journal on or before May 16, 2001. Notices of public hearing, proposed regulations and the small business impact summary was mailed to all county libraries in Nevada, facilities for the treatment of irreversible renal disease, facilities for the treatment of abuse of alcohol or drugs, facilities for the care of adults during the day, residential facilities for groups, hospitals, facilities for intermediate care, facilities for skilled nursing, surgical centers for ambulatory patients, and interested parties on May 11, 2001.

Notice of public workshops held on August 23, 2001, in Las Vegas and August 24, 2001, in Carson City was published in the Las Vegas Review Journal and Reno Gazette Journal on or before August 8, 2001. Notice of public hearing held on September 7, 2001, in Reno was published in the Las Vegas Review Journal and Reno Gazette Journal on or before August 9, 2001. Notice of public workshops, hearing, and proposed regulations were mailed to all county libraries in Nevada, facilities for the treatment of irreversible renal disease, facilities for the treatment of abuse of alcohol or drugs, facilities for the care of adults during the day, residential facilities for groups, hospitals, facilities for intermediate care, facilities for intermediate care for the mentally retarded, facilities for skilled nursing, surgical centers for ambulatory patients, and interested parties.

In addition, copies of the proposed regulations were available during normal office hours at:

Bureau of Licensure and Certification - Carson City
Bureau of Licensure and Certification - Las Vegas
Bureau of Licensure and Certification - Reno
Nevada State Library
Emergency Medical Services - Elko
Emergency Medical Services - Tonopah

2. THE NUMBER OF PERSONS WHO:

(A) ATTENDED THE HEARING;

Approximately 87 people attended the June 15, 2001, Board of Health hearing.

Approximately 26 people attended the September 7, 2001, Board of Health hearing.

(B) TESTIFIED AT EACH HEARING; AND

Cyd Brandvien, P&D Consultants
Teresa Morrow, RN
Theresa Brushfield, Adult Care Consultants
Cindi Roehr, UMC

(C) SUBMITTED TO THE AGENCY WRITTEN STATEMENTS.

None.

3. A DESCRIPTION OF HOW COMMENT WAS SOLICITED FROM AFFECTED BUSINESSES, A SUMMARY OF THEIR RESPONSE, AND AN EXPLANATION HOW OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS MAY OBTAIN A COPY OF THE SUMMARY

Comment was solicited from affected or potentially affected businesses by mailing appropriate facilities and all interested parties the proposed regulations, a small business impact questionnaire, a copy of the small business impact summary, and the notices for the workshops and Board of Health hearings. Copies the workshop minutes and Board of Health hearing minutes may be obtained by calling the Bureau of Licensure and Certification at (775) 687-4475.

4. IF THE REGULATION WAS ADOPTED WITHOUT CHANGING ANY PART OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION, A SUMMARY OF THE REASONS FOR ADOPTING THE REGULATION WITHOUT CHANGE.

None.

5. THE ESTIMATED ECONOMIC EFFECT OF THE REGULATION ON THE BUSINESS WHICH IT IS TO REGULATE AND ON THE PUBLIC. THESE MUST BE STATED SEPARATELY, AND IN EACH CASE MUST INCLUDE:

- (A) BOTH ADVERSE AND BENEFICIAL EFFECTS; AND**
- (B) BOTH IMMEDIATE AND LONG TERM EFFECTS.**

The effects will be long term due to the intent of the Health Division to continue to have a private sector company conduct the plan reviews. The benefit to providers is a faster turn around time for the completion of the plan review and qualified architects and engineers will conduct the review.

6. THE ESTIMATED COST TO THE AGENCY FOR ENFORCEMENT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION.

The estimated cost to the agency would include the expenses associated with the request for proposal process every few years.

7. A DESCRIPTION OF ANY REGULATIONS OF OTHER STATE OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES WHICH THE PROPOSED REGULATION OVERLAPS OR DUPLICATES AND A STATEMENT EXPLAINING WHY THE DUPLICATION OR OVERLAPPING IS NECESSARY. IF THE REGULATION OVERLAPS OR DUPLICATES A FEDERAL REGULATION, NAME THE REGULATING FEDERAL AGENCY.

None.

8. IF THE REGULATION INCLUDES PROVISION WHICH ARE MORE STRINGENT THAN A FEDERAL REGULATION WHICH REGULATES THE SAME ACTIVITY, A SUMMARY OF SUCH PROVISION.

None.

9. IF THE REGULATION PROVIDES A NEW FEE OR INCREASES AN EXISTING FEE, THE TOTAL ANNUAL AMOUNT THE AGENCY EXPECTS TO COLLECT AND THE MANNER IN WHICH THE MONEY WILL BE USED.

None.